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Before: SILVERMAN, CALLAHAN, and N.R. SMITH, Circuit Judges. 

Skyler James Fowler appeals from the 46-month sentence imposed

following his guilty-plea conviction for possession of child pornography, in

violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2252A(a)(5)(B).  We have jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C.

§ 1291, and we dismiss.
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Fowler contends that the district court committed several procedural errors,

including failing to adequately explain why his sentence was not greater than

necessary, consider that he was a juvenile when some of his conduct occurred, take

into account the differences in adult versus juvenile punishments, and consider that

the child pornography Sentencing Guidelines are not entitled to deference.  Fowler

also appears to contend that his sentence is substantively unreasonable.  The

claimed errors are barred by Fowler’s appeal waiver set forth in his plea

agreement.  See United States v. Baramdyka, 95 F.3d 840, 843 (9th Cir. 1996). 

Contrary to Fowler’s contention, the district court’s comments explaining the

appeals process did not invalidate his waiver.  See United States v. Watson, 582

F.3d 974, 987-88 (9th Cir. 2009).  We therefore enforce the waiver and dismiss the

appeal.   

DISMISSED.


